

North Kellyville Public School P&C Association Minutes from P&C General Meeting | Meeting No. 32

Details			
Name	NKPS P&C Association, P&C General Meeting, Meeting No. 32		
Location	North Kellyville Public School, Library		
Date / Time	ne Wednesday 14th June 2023, 7:30pm		
Chairperson	Jessica Hanney, NKPS P&C President		
Attendees	ees 7 P&C Members, 3 NKPS Staff Members		
Apologies	Luke Hogan, Andrea O'Brien, Gloria Hill, Amanda Wynn, Courtney Argall, Philippa Wong, Shefali Shastri, Jodie Carmichael, Racheal D'Aprile, Samantha Morris, Carmen Bolst, Katie Humby		

No.	Description	Minutes	Responsible	Action
1	Acknowledgement of Country	Performed	Stephen Bondfield	Noted
2	Welcome and Apologies	Jessica Hanney welcomed all attendees to the meeting. Formal apologies were received from those as noted above.	Jessica Hanney	Noted
		Motion to accept the apologies as noted -MOVED by Kate Wheeler -SECONDED by Aarti Sathe -No objections were recorded.	P&C Members	Motion Passed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		The motion was PASSED and the apologies were accepted.		
3	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	The minutes from the previous meeting held on Wednesday 10 May 2023 were tabled for final review and accepted as true and accurate.	Jessica Hanney	Noted
		-MOVED by Aarti Sathe -SECONDED by Jarrad Langdon -No objections were recorded.	P&C Members	Motion Passed
		The motion was PASSED and the minutes were accepted.		



No.	Description	Minutes	Responsible	Action
4	Business Arising from the Previous Meeting Minutes	4.1 Date has been locked in and booked for the 2023 Big Show Colour Fun Run. The P&C will host this event on Wednesday 29 November.	Jessica Hanney	Noted
		4.2 P&C welcome garden - job booked to commence within the school holidays, Jessica noted that further information will be mentioned within the Principal's report to follow.	Jessica Hanney	Noted
5	Correspondence and Announcements	Nil	Jessica Hanney	Noted
6	Principal's Report	Presented on behalf of Luke Hogan	Stephen Bondfield	Noted
7	President's Report	Presented	Jessica Hanney	Noted
		Discussion about upcoming school disco followed; Disco ticket sales will be extended until 6pm Wednesday, June 21st as this year no cash sales will be accepted during the evening. Extension of final ticket sales will be heavily advertised via social media and school stream. If students arrive with money on the evening they will be turned away. Kindy disco session to include all students however only students who have paid \$7.50 will have the snack items to take home.	P&C Members	Noted
8	Treasurer's Report	Presented	Serneste Mare	Noted
9	General Business	9.1 Skill Samurai Learning Centre fundraiser Jessica noted that a fundraising proposal has been offered to the P&C where we advertise the coding & STEM bootcamps available for school aged students at the Castle Hill location. The full amount paid by NKPS parents/carers for their child to attend their first session at the Skill Samurai Centre will see 100% of the proceeds come back to the P&C/school.	Jessica Hanney	Noted



No.	Description	Minutes	Responsible	Action
		MOTION: 1. To approve partnership with the Skill Samurai Learning Centre with advertising on all P&C social media pages & newsletter mention. - MOVED by Kate Wheeler - SECONDED by Jarrad Langdon - No objections were recorded. The motion was PASSED. Note: Counter offer to be sent to Skill Samurai where the P&C is guaranteed a return of at least \$500, should this be unsuccessful the above motion still stands.	P&C Members	Motion Passed
		9.2 Second hand uniform shop pop up sale Jessica reminded everyone of the upcoming event that will be run by Katie Humby on Thursday 29th June from 8am until 9am. She asked for volunteers to send through availability should they be able to help Katie.	Jessica Hanney	Noted
10	Meeting Close and Next Meeting	Meeting closed at 8:28pm and the next general meeting will be in term 3 on Wednesday 2nd August 2023 at 7:30pm.	Jessica Hanney	Noted